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From: Derek Dalton

To: Dave Mcdonald

Subject: RE: Scott Johnson Inquiry
Date: Friday, 14 July 2017 2:47:00 PM

No drama buddy!

Yes — an eager audiences awaits!

Johnson matter was culled from Parrabell because of 3™ coronial inquest [a bit ridiculous — will
another coroner have another “go” at it in a few years. It starts to look a bit like a farce)

Thanks for the defection.

| fear that Mr Glick will be disappointed as we don’t dwell on Johnson for long as it was removed
from review. Nor do we labour the point about the whole Bondi ‘Badlands’” media hype.

Cheers

DD

From: Dave Mcdonald |

Sent: Friday, 14 July 2017 2:29 PM

To: Derek Dalton < -

Subject: FW: Scott Johnson Inquiry
Hi Derek,

I'm sorry | didn’t have the chance to catch you while | have been in Adelaide (I’m just about to
jump on a plane home).

| received the below yesterday from Dan Glick who was working on behalf of Scott Johnson’s
family, which may be of interest. | was in Sydney for a short time during the coronial inquiry, and
had hoped to find a time to have a short chat with him between other events but time got the
better of me.

For your info I've deflected any knowledge of the nature of the review. It sounds like there is an
interested audience awaiting it!

All the best,
Dr. Dave McDonald

Lecturer in Criminology
Room E467, John Medley East Tower
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From: Daniel Glick <N

Date: Thursday, July 13,2017 at 3:11 AM

To: David Mcdonald -

Subject: Re: Scott Johnson Inquiry

Dave,

I am sorting through the post-mortem of the inquest, and realize that 1 didn’t hear back
from you. Did you attend the inquest?

I am curious about your research, and why you may be interested in Scott Johnson’s case. 1
hope things are going well for you. As an aside, I’'m curious if you have any information
about the NSW police force’s “Operation Parrabell,” which was set up to “review” a
number of deaths that may or may not be related to homophobic violence.

Best,

Dan

Daniel Glick

www.danielglick.net



